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No.. 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department. 

From:

Divisional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division Chamba, HP. 

To: 

Prakash Chand Sharma 
S/o Late Sh. Sorma Ram, 
VPO Kunr, Tehsil Dharwala,
Distt. Chamba H.P.-176324 

Dated Chamba, the...J1322
***esoo. 

Sub: Renewal of 0.4087 ha. of forest land for the extraction of slates in 
Mauza Kunar, Tehsil Bharmour Chamba in favour of Sh. Prakash 

Chand S/o Sh. Sorma Ram VPO Kunr Tehsil & Distt. Chamba, within
the jurisdiction of Bharmour Forest Division, Distt. Chamba H.P. 

Sir, 
Please refer to your letter dated 08/12/2021 on the subject cited above.

2 In this connection, the report was sought from Range Forest Officer, 

Wildlife Range Bharmour who has submitted that the nearest distance of the proposed 

work is at the aerial distance of 10.03 KM (approx) from the Eco-Sensitive Zone of nearest 

Wildlife Sanctuary i.e. Tundah. 

This is for your information and necessary action.

Divisional Forest Offieer
Wildlife Divi_iop¬hamba
Ph/Fax: 0t899-222639
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